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ATTORNEYS AT LAW
609 SOUTH GRAND AVENUE

LOS ANGELES, CALIF%MC%7 P ' . 35 =

August 20, 1980

THOMAS A. REYNOLDS
OFf COUNSEL

TWX. 910-321-3056
TELECOPIER: {213) 625-2863
TELEPHONE: {213) 683-0600

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1057
Maxy Pope Alles

Ladies and Gentlemen:

In accordance with the executed Conciliation Agreement
sent to us on August 8, we enclose Mrs, Alles' check for $1,600
payable to the U.,S. Treasurer,

Yours truly,

TUTTLE & TAYLOR

By // Vifgi /L /fé((

verlin W. call

MWC/jab
Enclosure
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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The above-described material was removed from this
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b):

(1) Classified Information (6) Personal privacy
(2) Internal rules and (7) Investigatory

practices files

(3) Exempted by othgr (8) Banking
statute 3(45 ¢ Information

(4) Trade secrets angg) 5 Well Information
commercial or (geographic or
financial information geophysical)

Internal Documents

FEC 9-21-77
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

August 8, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Merlin W. Call

Tuttle & Taylor

609 South Grand Avenue
Los Angeles, CA 90017

Re: MUR 1057
Maxy Pope Alles

Dear Mr. Call:

On August 6 , 1980, the Commission accepted the con-
ciliation agreement signed by your client in settlement
of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(3). Accordingly, a
check for the civil penalty, made payable to the U.S.
Treasurer, should be received by this office within thirty

days.

Upon receipt of the civil penalty, the file will be
closed in this matter and it will become a part of the
public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 431
g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without
the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any such information to become part of the
public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the
final conciliation agreement for -your files.

General Counsel

Enclosure

Conciliation Agreement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Merlin W. Call

Tuttle & Taylor

609 South Grand Avenue
Los Angeles, CA 90017

Re: MUR 1057
Maxy Pope Alles

Dear Mr. Call:

On August , 1980, the Commission accepted the con-
ciliation agreement signed by your client in settlement
of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (3). Accordingly, a
check for the civil penalty, made payable to the U.S.
Treasurer, should be received by this office within thirty
days.

Upon receipt of the civil penalty, the file will be
closed in this matter and it will become a part of the
public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437
g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without
the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any such information to become part of the
public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the
final conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure

Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
June 11, 1980

In the Matter of )

) MUR 1057
Maxy Pope Alles

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated by the Federal Election
Commission ("the Commission”), pursuant to information ascertained
in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory responsi-
bilities, an investigation having been conducted after the
Commission found reason to believe that Maxy Pope Alles ("Respondent”)
violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(3) by making contributions totalling
$31,288 for federal elections held in 1978;
NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
participated in informal methods of conciliation, do hereby agree
as follows:
I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent and
the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of a conciliation agreement under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(A).
II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken in this matter.
III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.
Iv. The pertinent fact in this matter is that the Respondent
made contributions totalling $31,288 for 1978, exceeding her

individual contribution limitation by $6,288.




WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:
V. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a)(3).

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the arount of One thousand and six
hundred dollars ($1,600), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(A).

VII. Respondent agrees that she shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Carpaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

GENERAL CONDITIONS

VIII. The Corrission, on reguest of anyone filing a corplaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l) concerning the mratters at issue herein
or on its own rotion, may review comrpliance with this agreerent.
If the Corrission believes that this agreerent or any requirerent
thereof has been violated, it ray institute a civil action for
relief in the United States District Court for the District of
Colurbia.

IX. It is rmutually agreed that this agreerent shall becomre
effective as of the date that all parties hereto have executed

sare and the Comrrission has approved the entire agreerent.




X. It is mutually agreed that respondent shall comply
with the requirement of Paragraph VI of this agreement within

thirty (30) days from the date this agreement becomes effective.

N bSO

General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

@;*&~R,~%,1:€L.\‘KEZC> "
Date(*\k\ V\ Maxy Pope/Alle

Respondent




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1057
Maxy Pope Alles

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on August 6, 1980,
the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the
following actions regarding MUR 1057:

1. Accept the agreement which has been
signed by the respondent.

2. Send the letter as attached to the
General Counsel‘'s August 4, 1980
memorandum.

3. CLOSE THE FILE upon receipt of the
civil penalty.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners
Aikens, Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, and Tiernan.

Attest:

ko

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commiscsion Secretary: 8-4-80, 10:17
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 8-4-80, 4:00
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maournnmuMnanve LOB ANGELES, CA. 90008 « (213) 3010981

July 11, 1980

Federal Election Commission

Attn: Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Washington, D. C. 20463

Gentlemen:

In answer to your questions regarding Mrs. Maxey Pope
Alles' contribution , the contribution was by check
deposited in the Republican Central Committee of Los
Angeles County-Federal Account #03-001856, at the Com-
nunity Bank, 3124 San Fernando Rd., Los Angeles, Ca.
90041. Funds in this account were used in connection
with registration and get-out-the vote. Mrs. Alles did
not earmark her contribution or designate non-federal
purposes. She did not have control over what the com-~
mittee used the money for, and contributions went for
registration and get-out-the vote, which is as con-
tributors were informed. The Republican Central Com-
mittee maintained separate bank accounts for individual
and corporate funds. No funds went to federal candidates.

If we can be of any further assistance, please call.

Treasurer
g Ablican Central Committee of
Los Angeles County




oREPUBLICAN PARTY

of Los Angeles Counts

619 SOUTH NEW HAMPSH(SE 2, 2
LOS ANCELES A 3hlix

Federal Election Commission

Attn: Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Washington, 2. C. 90463




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM CHARLES STEELE

FROM: MARJCORIE W. EMMONS/MARGARE

DATE: JUNE 10, 1980

SUBJECT: MUR 1057 - Interim Investigative Report #4,

dated 6-3-80: Signed 6-6-80; Received
in OCS 6-6-80, 1:53

The above-named document was circulated *c the
Commission on a 24 hour no-objection basis at 11:00,
“londay, June 9, 1980.

There were no objections to the Interim Investigative

Peport at the time of the deadline.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
June 3, 1980

In the Matter of
MUR 1057
Maxy Pope Alles

Interim Investigative Report #4

On May 30, 1980, a call was received from Merlin Call,
attorney for the respondent. Mr. Call expressed an interest
in informally conciliating this matter. He will be sending
this office a letter requesting informal conciliation within
the week. Upon receipt of Mr. Call's letter, a report will

be made to the Commission.

G Lose 1<£0 / ///Zé’//

Date Chartes KRG Steele

General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE U) é/

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/MARGARET CHANEY ¥t
DATE: APRIL 16, 1980
SUBJECT: MUR 1057 - Interim Investicative Revort #3,
dated 4-10-80: Signed 4-14-80, Received
in OCS 4-15-80, 11:17
The above-named document was circulated to the
Commission on a 24 hcur no-objection basis at 4:01,
Roril- 15, 1980.
There were no objections to the Interim Investigative

Revort at the time of the deadline.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
April 10, 1980

In the Matter of

)
Maxy Pope Alles MUR 1057

Interim Investigative Report #3

In his response, Merlin W, Call, attorney for Mrs. Alles,
disputed some of the contributions in question. On April 7
and April 8, 1980, respectively, letters went out to Mr. Call
and the recipient committees for clarification.

Upon receipt of responses to these letters, a recommendation

will be made to the Commission.

Y ke (”/ |
ate Chdarles N.” Steele

General Counsel




— RepublicaFinance Comiflittee

ORANGE COUNTY

11 April 1980

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
¥ashington, D. C. 20463

Dear Mr. Steele: Re; MUR 1057

I, as Executive Director for the Republican Finance
Committee, am responding to your letter dated 5 April 1980
to Mr. Bruce Fraser regarding contribution received
14 January 1978 from Mrs. Maxy Pope Alles.

I have answered your questions as stated below, to
the best of my ability.

1S Contribution was in the form of a personal
check.

Check was deposited into the Bank of Irvine
Account # 271-007582.

Funds in this account were used for non-federal
elections.

Contribution was for the purpose of purchasing
a ticket to a fund-raising dinner.
NO

]‘..
NO R

To carry on the normal day to day activities
of the QRepublican Party in Orange County,
California.

Contribution to local Party in Orange County,
California.

9. YES

If you have any further questions please feel free
to contact me at (714) 547-8006.

Slncé}ely yoqrs

Roé&rt R. T<;AVLLJ

3 : Kiley
80 ‘€4 Zl(@&@@Htlve Director

RRK:mlr }
CC: Mr. Bruce Fraser

200 Town & Country + 777 South Main Street - Orange, California 92668 -+ (714) 547-5052 ——




?

Republican Finance Committee
Sy 200 Town & Zouniny DERRAE Gl BT
b 777 South M

Orange, Cal o

|

: SRR —
i

8 i
(9]}

s . Steele

:’:Z
ounsel

ilr. Chari
General C
Federal Zlection Commissicn
Washingtan, O. C. 20463




Republican
National
Committee

April 11, 1980

Federal Election Commission
Mr. Charles N. Steele
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
Re: MJR 1057
Dear Mr. Steele:
In response to your letter of April 7, 1980, I am furnishing you with the
following information regarding the contribution dated March 16, 1978 from
a Mrs. Gordon Pope Alles in the amount of $500.00:
1.) Check
2.) Bank of Virginia
5205 Leesburg Pike
Falls Church, Va. 22202
1978 Eisenhower Silver Jubilee Dinner Account Number 651 7173156
No
No
No
\No

Defray the cost of a dinner and to be split with state committees and
the Republican National Committee.

8.7 Same as above.
V.} Mo

If vou have any further questions regarding this contributor, please contact
me irmediately.

Simcerely,
%W 0S :24 Gludv 0

Arlene Triplett
Deruty Treasurer

] 1]9

Dwight D. Eisenhower Republican Center: 310 First Street Southeast, Washington, D.C. 20003. (202) 484-6500.
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««Republican
- National

- Committee.

Federal Flection Camission
%, Charies N. Steele
1325 K Street N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20403




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

April 7, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Raymond D. Samuelson, Treasurer

Lincoln Clubs of L.A. County (A3}

619 South New Hampshire Ave. "U7852
Los Angeles, CA 90005

Re: MUR 1057
Dear Mr. Samuelson:

In furtherance of a Commission investigation in which
your committee is not a respondent, the Office of General
Counsel is seeking additional information concerning a
April 17, 1978 contribution from Mrs. Gordon Alles.

(See attached page from your July 10, 1978 Quarterly Report.)
In connection with the above mentioned contribution, please
answer the following gquestions:

l. In what form was the contribution made? (i.e.
check, cash, money order.)

2. In what account was the contribution deposited?
{Please identify the name and address of the bank
and the account number.)

Were tunds in this account used in connection with
(a) federal elections? (b) non-federal (state and
local) elections?

Did Mrs. Pope designate or earmark her contribution
for any specific purpose? (If the answer is yes,
please state the purpose.) S

~
S

Did Mrs. Pope designate whether all or any portioﬁrof
her contribution was to be used for non-federal A%
purposes? (If tne answer 1is yes, please state_ the ae
portion so designated.) N

Did Mrs. Pope have any control over what yodkx committee
used the money for? (If the answer is yesfhpleasé
describe the nature of such control.) e




Page Two
Raymond D. Samuelson, Treasurer

For what purpose was Mrs. Pope's contribution used?

For what purpose was Mrs. Pope told her contribution
would be used?

Did your committee at that time maintain separate
bank accounts for its federal and non-federal funds?

We reguest that you submit your answers to this office
within 10 days of receipt of this letter. Please note that
2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(l2)(A) states that this matter shall not
be made public by the Commission or by any other person
without the written consent of the person being investigated.

If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth
Tarrant at (202) 523-4175. Your assistance in this matter
is appreciated.

Sincerel /ours
Yoy //

///

Charles . Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure




?xpeummns AND MAJOR DONOER
OMMITTEE CAMPAIGN STATEME

(Government Code Section 84200—-84216) RECYIVED

For use by: (1) parsons who have made expenditures or contributions totsling -

$5.000 or more in a calendsr year directly to or at the behest of a candidate, . -

officsholder or committse: or, (2) persons who have made independent expendi- i 2 L ﬁ ' 8
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18[ F“ Int tures :: behsif of am officsholder or bfltot measure in the amount o A OFFICIAL USE ONLY
e COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
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E:

Mrs. Maxy Pope Alles

IPERMANENT AODRESS: NC. ANO STREET S HEEV 3TATE ZiP CO0E AREA ST S=ONE NQ
1316 West Haven Road, San Marino, California 91108 213 793-7294

& OF TREASURER:

Mrs. Lucille Wisegarver

SEIMANENT ~OORESS OF TAEASUAER: NO. AND STAESY (<15 47 STATE ZIP COOE AREA eocl
5331 N. Persimmon Avenue, Temple City, California 91780 213 448-7872

T ECTION (Circle one it applicabie): CIRCLE IF APPLICABLE: DATE OF ELECTION (MO. DAY YR.):| TOTAL PAGES:
-~ ((Prmary ) Genersi  Soscw  Recamil oLy Carament 6/6/78 4
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| . (EXPENDITURES AND CONTRIBUTIONS MADE TO: (Amounts may be rounded off to whols dolilars)
QEFICIAL DESCRIPTION OF AME OF CANDIDATE & OFFICE | AMOUNT cuMuU-
£ - R NAME QF SALLOT MEASURE ! TS LATIVE
OL:‘SLEY ULL NAME AND ADDRESS w%f':f«‘s%ﬂ%?fmo:oe A °Rc§f:§:. % ?s.;-."'oo LAEVE
Committee to Elect a Check Ed Davis gonloses 300.
Responsible Governor Governor X
I.D. 761475

Friends of Ed Davis .| EQA Davis
for Governor s Governor .
I.D. 771146

California Republican ! Senate
Senate Committee

Citizens Active in Dinner Comm.
Politics

I.D. 771154 ;

Gun Owners of California
for 1978
I.D, 746018

Law and Orxrder Campaign ! SB~42 1978
Committee | Anti-crime
I.D. 760031 ! Campaign fund

l

A IO IR TUNR! inrormation on ICPITIONEteY [abeied CONtNUSTon SN,
SUBTOTAL (Carry with any additional subtotals to Line 1, Part 1V) S '

h !
L'lf tRE SXDANCItUrS was Mace TO 2 COMMCTe, list the comr—tTse's namse, address and |.0. Nurmoer (or the full name and straes xx =™ of the wessurer),

YOU MUST COMPLETE THE SUMPARY AND VERIFICATIONM ON PAGE 2
OFFICIAL USE C o) E F
ONLY

For ‘mfermatien required o be provided to you pursuant I te iMTormmastion Prachicas Act of 1377, soe ““Information Manual an C<~—<i$n Cisciosure Provarens ot
on Painica Retorm Act,” Sectoon Y.




I LOANS MADE TO: (Amounts mi. rounded off to whole dollars) ’

NAME OF CANDIDATE AND OFFIC " AMOUNT OF CUMUL;\T!VE

FULL NAME AND ADDRESS OF RECIPIENT® OR NAME OF BALLOT MEASURE OAN THIS
: & AND BALLOT NUMBER OR LETTER LPERIOD AMOUNT

CHECK ONE
Support | Oppase ]

Attach additionsl information on eppropriately isbeled continustion sheecs.
SUBTOTAL (Carry with additional subtotals to Line 3, Part IV) S

[ *if the 108N was Made to 8 commurtee, list the committre’s name, address and i.D. Number (or the fuil name and street address of the tressurer).

‘Il LOANS REPAID BY: (Amounts may be rounded off to whole dollars}

FULL NAME ANO ADDRESS OF DEBTOR PLUS PERSON WHQO REPAID THE LOAN IF DIFFERENT. AMOUNT UNPAID
<T (If the ican wes mads to a committee, list the commuttes’s name, address and 1.D. Number. REPAID THIS BALANCE
if the committee does not have an 1.D. Number list the tressurer’s full name and street address.) PERIOD i

{mach addivonal information on appropriarely labeied cononuanon showty.
SUBTOTAL (Casry with additional subtotals to Line 5, Part V) $

'V SUMMARY

1.EXPENDITURES AND CONTRIBUTIONS MADE THIS PERIOD (Part i) INCLUDE ALL SUBTOTALS
. EXPENDITURES AND CONTRIBUTIONS UNDER $50 MADE THIS PERIOD (Not ltemnzed)
. LOANS MADE THIS PERIOD (Part I1) INCLUDE ALL SUBTOTALS

4. TOTAL (Line 1 +2+ 3)

.LOANS REPAID THIS PERIOD {Part il}) INCLUDE ALL SUBTOTALS

6 NET EXPENDITURES AND CONTRIBUTIONS MADE THIS PERIOD (Line 45, thiscan be a negatlve amount) .
7.CUMULATIVE EXPENDITURES AND CONTRIBUTIONS MADE FROM PRIOR PERIOD :

8. CUMULATIVE EXPENDITURES AND CONTRIBUTIONS MADE TO DATE (Line 6+ 7)

VERIFICATION

I have not received any contributions during this calendar year.

: declare uncer penalty of cerjury that this campaign statament is true, correct and complete and that | have used all reasonatle diligence in |
Sreparation.

Zcecuted on\&molﬁw N at e AN L&L_ AN L amanasen )

(DATE) (CITY AND STATE) _ 2 — (SIGNATURE OF CCMMITTEE TRKRER OR

INCIVIOUAL DONOR




' CONTINUATION SHEET .

ITEM T ' Mrs. Maxy Pope Alles

" EXPENDITURES AND CONTRIZUTIONS MADE TO: (Amcunts may ba rourdad off to whole dollars)

' ! ®ICE | AMOUNT CUMU-

QFFICIAL CESCRIPTION OF WAME OF CANDO!DATE & OF _
3 3 OR NAME OF BALLCT MEASURE THIS LATIVE

oLy e coeri(;ﬁzs%'%‘:a \SADE [b BALLOT NuMBER ORSETTER | PemIcD | AMOUNT
Sup-) 0o ’
Friends of Jerry Lewis Check Assenbly x 250.
Committee

I.D. 743317

57/58 Republican Check Long Beach 250.
Central Committee Area Party
I.D. 745094

Friends of Richardson Dinner
Conmittee
I.D. 741933

Antonovich Campaign ﬁssembly
Committee
I.D. 742789

Citizens for the
Republic

Republican Pinance
Cormmittee-Orange County
I.D. 771337

Senate Republican
Political Action Comn.
I.D. 771029

Lou Barnett Victory Assembly
Committee 41st District
I.D. 780767

Ron Kinder for Assembly Assembly
Committee
I.D. 771600

The Lincoln Club
I.D. 742070

Friends for Mike Curb Lt. Governor |
Lt. Governor
I.D. 770787

Verna F. Mattox Assermbly xl

Victory Committee 52nd Districtl ; i
1 I.D. 9%0988 !




' . CONTINUATION SHEET ‘

ITEM I

Mrs. Maxy Pope Alles

- EXPENDITURES AND CONTRISUTIONS MADE TO: (Amounts may be rounded off to whole dollars)

OFFICIAL

FULL NAME ANO ADDRESS®

DESCARIPFTICN OF
EXPEND'TURE CR
CONTRISUTICN MADE

NAME OF CANDIDATE & OFFICE
OR NAME GF 2ALLOT MEASURE
& BALLOT NUMBER OR LETVER
i Chei4 Cne

ALMOUNT
THIS
"ERI00

CUNMU-
LATIVE
AMOUNT

California Republican
Party

Check

Berkon)

re
Dues X

100.

California Republican
Senate Committee
I.D. 771113

Senate

150.!

Mountjoy '78 Committee
I.D. 771495

Assembly

John G, Schmitz for
State Senate
I.D. 780029

State Senate]

United Republican Financeé
Committee
I.D. 742145

Early Bird

United Organization of

Taxpayers
I.D. 761054




. The Lir‘lcoln Clubs

of Los e
April 29, 1980 Angeles County

Federal Election Cimmission

Attn: Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Washington, D, C., 20463

Gentlemen:

In answer to your questions, the contribution was by check
deposited in the Lincoln Clubs of Los Angeles County account
#1186-181, at Security Pacific National Bank, 333 S. Hope
Street, Los Angeles, California 90017, Funds in this accout
are principally used in connection with federal elections.
DANIEL C. BOND Mrs, Alles did not earmark her contribution or designate non-
Downtown federal purposes. She did not have control over what the
committee used the money for, and contributions go princi-
pally for contributions to federal campaigns, which 1is as
contributors are informed. The cowmittee maintained separate
PASADENA AREA bank accounts for federal (individual) and non-federal
(corporate) funds, the second account being reported to the
California Secretary of State.

BEVERLY HILLS — WEST L.A.

LONG BEACH

SAN FERNANDO VALLEY

Upon checking Mrs. Maxy Pope Alles' Expenditure and Major
SAN GABRIEL VALLEY Donor Committee campaign statement, which she filed with
the California Secretary of State's office, the nature of
the mistake can be seen. Mrs, Alles reported the contri-
bution to the Lincoln Club to the Secretary of State of
California, using the Lincoln Club California identification
WHITTIER number (ID #7 0).

SOUTH BAY 500"

As discussed with Marybeth Tarrent, we are now drawing a
check from the Lincoln Club's Federal account to the
Lincoln Club's State and local account for $500.00 in the
hope of correcting the situation for Mrs., Alles. We shall
use the $500.00 for state and local candidates.

WILSHIRE ~ HANCOCK PARK

Attached is a photocopy of Mrs. Alles' personal state cam=-
paign report for January 1, 1978 to April 23, 1578, filed
in June of 1978, which shows that Mrs, Alles reported the
contribution to the California Secretary of State.

Slnoéikly,

)\é \4 =TT ’th\Av —= '
\ayr .—Samyelson, Treasurer Price Sanders
Llﬁ ln Clubs ®f Los Angeles County Finance Director
Lincoln Clubs of
Attach. Los Angeles County

619 South New Hampshire Avenue ® Los Angeles. California 90005 e 381-6981
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Federal Election Commission

Attn: Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

Washington, D, C, 204563




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 8, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Merlin W. Call
Tuttle & Taylor

609 South Grand Avenue
Los Angeles, CA 90017

MUR 1057
Maxy Pope Alles

Dear Mr. Call:

This is in response to your letter dated February 4, 1980,
concerning the above MUR. This office is continuing its investi-
gation of the contributions Mrs. Pope made to certain political
committees which you have stated did not use the money for
Federal elections.

Upon conclusion of our investigation of this matter, a
notice will be sent to you regarding this office's recommendation
to the Commission.

If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth Tarrant
at (202) 523-4175.

Sincerelysy e
- /' E G

7 ~
o

(qgielet |
Cnharles N. Steele
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 7, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Price Sanders, Director
Republican Central Committee of
L.A. County - Federal Account
619 South New Hampshire Ave.
Los Angeles, CA 90005
Re: MUR 1057

Dear Mr. Sanders:

In furtherance of a Commission investigation in which
your committee is not a respondent, the Office of General
Counsel is seeking additional information concerning a
April 24, 1978 contribution from Mrs. Maxy Pope Alles.

(See attached page from your July 10, 1978 Quarterly Report.)
In connection with the above mentioned contribution, please
answer the following questions:

l. In what form was the contribution made? (i.e.
check, cash, money order.)

2. In what account was the contribution deposited?
(Please 1identify the name and address of the bank
and the account number.)

Were funds in this account used in connection with
{a) federal elections? (b) non-federal (state and
local) elections?

Did Mrs. Pcpe designate or earmark her contribution
for any specific purpose? (If the answer is vyes,
please state the purpose.)

Did Mrs. Pope designate whether all or any portion of
her contripution was to be used for non-federal
purposes? (If the answer is yes, please state the
portion so designated.)

Did Mrs. Pope have any control over what your committee
used the money for? (If the answer is yes, Ddlease
describe the nature of such control.)




Page Two
Price Sanders

For what purpose was Mrs. Pope's contribution used?

For what purpose was Mrs. Pope told her contribution
would be used?

Did your committee at that time maintain separate
bank accounts for its federal and non-federal funds?

We request that you submit your answers to this office
within 10 days of receipt of this letter. Please note that
2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(12)(A) states that this matter shall not
be made public by the Commission or by any other person
without the written consent of the person being investigated.

If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth
Tarrant at (202) 523-4175. Your assistance in this matter
is appreciated.

Since:§i§ yqupgﬁ’

S
- LRy U,

.
/'

]

(Ll

Charles Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure




B

_ ltewmized Receipls, IS o Lo
Schedule A Contritutions, Tichet Purchases, Leans, U RUME Lo )
sl e Rebates, and Transters tor Line

Numbers 15, 16, 17 ana/or 18 ot FEC Farm 3

oo Giontsoie biwens w0 Lo b

Repus tivan Centval Commitlee .t Los : : . *.federal A .cunt

i PIVTUIL I SE Ra ) s Cen b fiallige .
Mrs. Maxy Pape alles T RERNPER

1316 WNest Haven Road
| San Marino, Calif. 91108

- ] el

1
.
i .
1}
1

NRed o004

-

f

e ane T

I T

TR dodta CTP R
b1

-

i

Ty




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 7, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Arlene Triplett, Comptroller

1978 Eisenhower Silver Jubilee Dinner
310 First Street, S.E.

Washington, D.C. 20003

Re: MUR 1057
Dear Ms. Triplett:

In furtherance of a Commission investigation in which
your committee is not a respondent, the Office of General
Counsel is seeking additional information concerning a
March 28, 1978 contribution from Mrs. Gordon Alles.

(See attached page from your April 10, 1978 Quarterly Report.)
In connection with the above mentioned contribution, please
answer the following questions:

l. In what form was the contribution made? (i.e.
check, cash, money order.)

2. In what account was the contribution deposited?
{Please identify the name and address of the bank
and the account number.)

Were funds in this account used in connection with
(a) federal elections? (b) non-federal (state and
local) elections?

Did Mrs. Pope designate or earmark her contribution
for any specific purpose? (If the answer is yes,
please state the purpose.)

Did Mrs. Pope designate whether all or any portion of
her contribution was to be used for non-federal
purposes? (If the answer is yes, please state the
portion so designated.)

Did Mrs. Pope have any control over what your committee
used the money for? (If the answer is yes, please
describe the nature of such control.)




Page Two
Arlene Triplett

7. For what purpose was Mrs. Pope's contribution used?

8. For what purpose was Mrs. Pope told her contribution
would be used?

9. Did your committee at that time maintain separate
bank accounts for its federal and non-federal funds?

We request that you submit your answers to this office
within 10 days of receipt of this letter. Please note that
2 U.S.C. §437g(a)(12)(A) states that this matter shall not

LIRS

be made public by the Commission or by any other person
without the written consent of the person being investigated.

If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth
Tarrant at (202) 523-4175. Your assistance in this matter

is appreciated.

Sincerely yours,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

March 31, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Bruce Fraser, Treasurer

Republican Finance Committee of
Orange County

777 S. Main Street, Suite 200

Orange, CA 92668

Re: MUR 1057
Dear Mr. Fraser:

In furtherance of a Commission investigation in
which your committee is not a respondent, the Office
of General Counsel is seeking additional information
concerning a January 14, 1978, contribution from
Mrs. Maxy Pope Alles. (See attached page from your
April 10, 1978 Quarterly Report.) In connection with
the above mentioned contribution, please answer the following
questions:

1. In what manner was the subject contribution made?
(i.e. check, cash, money order)

2. In what accocunt was the contribution deposited?
State the name of the bank and the account number.

Were the funds contained in this account used in
connection with (a) federal elections? (b) non-
federal (state and local) elections?

Did Mrs. Pcope designate or earmark her contribution
for any specific purpose?

Did Mrs. Pope designate whether all or any portion
of her contribution was to be used for non-federal
purposes?

Did Mrs. Pope have any control over what your
committee used the money for?

For what purpose was Mrs. Pope's contribution used?

For what ourpose was Mrs. Pope told her contribution
would used?




®
Page Two

Republican Finance Committee
of Orange County

9. Did your committee at this time maintain separate
bank accounts for its federal and non-federal funds?

We request that you submit your answers to this office
within 10 days of receipt of this letter. Please note that
2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (12) (A) states that this matter shall not
be made public by the Commission or by any other person
without the written consent of the person being investigated.

If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth
Tarrant at (202) 523-4175. Your assistance in this matter

is appreciated.

Sinc ours,

C N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
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ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

(Contributions, Transters, Contribution In-Kind,
! Other income, Loans, Refunds)

Supporting Lines 14, 158, 150, 15¢, 183, 17s, and/or 18s -

of FEC FORM 3

(X

Narne of Condidate or Cammitieg in Full
REPUBLICAN FINANCE COMMITTEE

Full Mo, Meiling Asdren ang 21P Cate
Mr. Charles Allee

401 Primrose St.
Anaheim, Ca. 92804

Occupenan

RETIRED

Raece wx for

B Premery O Gonersd 3 Other

0 Oveca ¥ Contribvt 0@ @ sett empioved

Asgregave Yew -To-Cew . . . §

250.00

Eull hpme, Mesirng Accrem ond ZW Cooe
MS. {4AXEY POPE ALLES
1316 ¥West KHaven Rd.

San 'larino, Ca. 91108

3

Prcoel Paxce of aan

e RETIRED

Recawr fov

& AP rmary 1) Generel 0 Other

0 Oweca 1t Contnbanor @ seli emoioved

Agyeesee Yew ToDere . ..8  125.00

™ Tl home, Maring Acores g 2 1P Cooe
Ms. Zelma Allred
2201 N. Olive

Santa Ana, Ca. 92706

Princ st Prace of Bvnnem

Oczvostion

RETIRED

Rece0t for

0 vmary O Generst ) Other

8 Crecr ¢ Contridutor u wiiempiOy ed

Aggregate Yeer To-Data .. . § Ll<o . UU

Fuil hame Maing Adoress ond Z1P Code
Dwight P. Anderson
24552 Paseo De Valencia
Laguna Hills, Ca. 92653

Proncipom Pace of Buneness
Knotts Berry Farm
Buena Park, Ca. 90620

Oste imonth,
dey , year)

2/16

Ocxupeton

Director Amusemendt

Receipt for

O3 Primary O Geners 0 Other

0 Checa 1! Contributor & selt empioved

Agyreaste Yeor-To-Dete ... 8 195 (00

Full Naome, Maiiing Agorers end Z2IP Code
Wrs. William P. Andrews
2317-D Via Puerta
Laguna Hills, Ca- 92653

Princ pet Puce of Sunnen

Date imonth,
day, year}

[2/8

Occuosioa  RELIXRED

Rece.pr (o0

Primpry O Genersl ) Other

O Crece o Contributor 13 sell empioved

Agoregate Yeor-To-Onte ... 8 375 00

Amount 0f each Rece ot
s Perod

375.00

Fuli Neme Maiiing Adares end 21P Code
Norman Axene
872 Bayvside Cove

Test
Newport Beach, Ca. ’

Principei Pace of Butinem

1101 S. Cypress
La Habra, Ca. 90631

v, year)

£/22

Octupat.on

Recept tor

e .mary D Genera 0O Orher

Y0 Crexa o Contiibutor s sell empioved

Aggregete Yes:-ToDete ... 38 125,00

Date timonta,

AMmount O #ch Recweo!
1Ny Perioo

125.00

Full Neme. Maring Acaress and 2IP Cooe
Patricia R. Balen
701 Lido Park Dr.

Newport Beach, Ca. 92663

Princ 0o P.ace 0f Butinem

day, vearl

/20

Occupst.on

HOUSEWIFE

FReceiot 100

F Froma~ O Generat 3 Other

(OC ezn ! Contniputor s se'temdioyed

Axyear Yesr 70 Uare £

Oste tmonth,

Amount ot each Recec
s Peviog

250.00

SUBTOTAL ot rece:pts this Doge loonionad). . . . . . .

TOTAL t2 0w/ 03 Hast Dage T Hine NuMDer ontv) .
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Page Two
Républican Pinnu&. Ganmitt.i
of Orange County

9. Did your committee at this time mainaain ocpﬁrltu :
bank acoounts for its federal and non-federal tﬁnds?y

We request that you submit your answers tc this: otliﬂn
within 10 days of re €t of this latter. Please nota that’
.2 U.8.C. §437g(a) (12) (J states that this matter shall lbt

be mdde public by the Commission or by any other Vb
without the written consent of the person being tnvasm_>?t.d

b $ 4 you have any questions, please oontact

I 2 Il . -3 '}
Tarrant at (202) 523-4175. Your assistance in thls lnttlr
is appamweiated.

Sincerely yours,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

v

FROM: MARJORIE W. =MMONS/MARGARET CHANEY A<

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE ,“\

DATE: FEBRUARY 27, 1980
SUBJECT: MUR 1057 - Interim Investigative Report
dated 2-14-80: Signed 2-25-80;
Received in CCS 2-25-80, 4:08
The above=-named dccument was circulated to
the Commission on a 24-hour no-objection basis
at 11:00, Februarv 26, 1980.
There were no objections to the Interim Investigative

Revort at the time of the deadline.




MOR 1057 distributcﬁ to th. cm-m on a
24 hour no-objection basis.

Thank you.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIS%ION b
February 14, 1980 NI DY

In the Matter of
MUR 1057

Maxy Pope Alles

INTERIM INVESTIGATIVE REPORT #2

On February 8, 1980, this office received a response
from Merlin W. Call, attorney for the respondent. As several
of the contributions, totalling $1,125.00, were given to
party committees, which in turn used the funds for state and
local elections, Mr. Call feels these contributions should be
excluded from the total. However, Mrs. Pope would still be
over her limit by $5,288.00.

This office is presently checking into the contributions

in question and will make a recommendation to the Commission

next month.

24 §§5ﬂ;v1¢31 \&ko ___ZQ;EEE:%g;ié:ggé:;;:'
Date rle . Steele

General Counsel




COWARD €. TUTTLE
S®OGLNT G. TAVLOR
WHLIAM A NORRIS
WERMLIN W. CALL
SOmi 0. DETERMAN
C o/AnAM TESBL, JR.
S08EPH O. MANDEL
PATRICK L SHAEVE

A JAMES ROBERTYS IN
RaveOND C. FISHER
T STEPHEN HOWARD
N MUNT DALLAS
WARK SCHAFFER
JOBEPH R. AUSTIN

C OAVID ANDERSON
JEFFRLY L GRAUSAM
ALAN L FRIEDMAN

RONALD C. PETERSON
TIMI ANYON HALLEM
CHARLES L WOLTMANN
ODONALD €. WaRNER, JR
MARSHALL 8. wWOLFF

MARJORIE 8. STEINGERG

DOUGLAS w. BRCK
ROBERY 8. STEAN
WILLIE C. 8OGAN
VALERIE A CAVANAUGN
MILES N. RUTHBELRG
WMARK A BORENSTEIN
NANCY €. HOWARD
ALAN E. BROWNSTEIN
WENDY MUNGER
MARILYN J. FRIZD
MNANCY SHER CONEN

5

Rl
1% \. i c ‘ DN ZDWARD w. TUTTLE

i) 11872-1900)

TUTTLE & TAYLOB

INCORPORATED ( ( \*\;\~

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
609 SOUTH GRAND AVENUE "
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90§|7 8 E’v\

THOMAS A. RLYNOLDS
OF COUNBEL

A\
February 4, fﬁB&

TWX: 910-321-3086
TELECOPILR: (213) 8628-2863
TELEPHONE: (213) 683-0600

Thuam: ra m ROSENRERG MAPLENE B JONES
HAROLD J. KWALWASSER KATHY J. RONWER
= DCAN HELLER

Charles N, Steele, Esqg.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D,C. 20463

Re: MJR 1057
Maxy Pope Alles

Dear Mr. Steele:

This is in response to your letter dated December 18,
1979 concerning possible violations of section 44la(a) (3) of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 by Maxy Pope Alles.

We have not made the effort to review in detail each
of the contributions included on the list you sent, but for
present purposes are willing to assume their substantial accuracy.
It appears that at least the following items should be excluded
from the list because they were not contributions affecting federal
elections:

Republican Finance Committee - Orange
County Dinner. California I.D. No. 771-337 125.
United Republican Firance Committee -
Early Bird. California I.D. No. 742-145 500.
1978 Eisenhower Silwver Jubilee - Dinner.
California I.D. No. 741-463 (1/2 of $500) 250.
California
(1/2 of $500) 250.
$1,125,

Lincoln Clubs - Los Angeles.
I.D. No. 742-070

The balance of the apparent excess is explained by
Mrs. Alles' failure to understand that contributions made in 1977
($3,700) may constitute 1978 contributions for purposes of the
Campaign Act and an unintenticnal failure to keep an accurate count
of the total contributions made in 1978

J

(%




TUTTLE & TAYLOR

INCORPORATED

Charles N. Steele, Esqg.
February 4, 1980
Page Two

Any violation of section 44la(a) (3) by Mrs. Alles was
unintentional. What form of conciliation agreement or other
disposition is proposed in such circumstances?

Yours truly,

TUTTLE & TAYLOR
.=] I.//

By N/ é %f.[ﬂ( ‘Z/(

lin W, Call
MWC/jab

cc: Mrs, Maxy Pope Alles
Mrs. Burnett Wisegarver (With Encl,)
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Federal >-zicon Commission
Washincteon. Z. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

%

MEMORANDUM TO: CHAREES | STEELE ,,({\\))
FROM MARJORIE W. EMMONS/MARGARET CHANLVY ottt
DATE: JAMNUARY 28, 19830
~. SUBJECT: MUR 1057 - Interim Investigative
Revort dated 1-24-80; Signed 1-25-80:
S0 Received in OCS 1-25-80, 12:17

The above-rnamed documen:t was circulated to
the Commission cn a 24-hour ne-objection basis
at - 1900 Tanuary 28, L9880,

There were no objections to the Interim Investigative

Revort at the time of the deadline.




distt.ﬂntnd to the Commission.
!fmnk you.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTINON COMMISSION
January 24, 1980

In the Matter of
MUR 1057
Maxi Pope Alles

INTERIM INVESTIGATIVE REPORT #1

On December 17, 1979, the Commission found reason to
believe that Maxi Pope Alles violated 2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (3).
A letter to the respondent went out the following day.

Lucille Wisegarver, secretary to Mrs. Pope, telephoned
this office several times to explain that she was checking
into the contributions because she thought several of them
went to state candidates. On January 14, 1980, this office
received a letter from Mrs. Wisegarver which advised that
the matter was being referred toc Mrs. Pope's attorney, who
would be out of town till January 14, 1980. As yet, this
office has not received a response from the attorney and a
letter is being sent to Mrs. Pope regarding her lack of

response.

-

1
P& Newe. . LS50 /////IZ/ZK@

Date \ ~"Charlds N. Steele
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

January 25, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mrs. Maxi Pope Alles
1316 West Haven Road
San Marino, CA 91108

MUR 1057
Dear Mrs. Alles:

On December 28, 1979, you received notification that
the Commission had found reason to believe that you may
have violated 2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (3) of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). At that
time, you were requested to supply information in
connection with the alleged violation.

While we acknowledge several phone calls from your
secretary, Lucille Wisegarver, to our staff, as of this
date we have received no written response to the allegation.
The Commission intends to conclude its investigation shortly.
In the absence of any materials from you, the Commission will
have to decide whether to take further action solely on the
basis of information available from other scurces.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please
call Marybeth Tarrant, the staff member assigned to this
case, at 202-523-4175.

Sins;;‘ly, -

Steele
General Counsel
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Mrs. Maxi Pope
1316 West Haven

Doar Nrs. Pope:

" On Cecember. 29, 1989, m;lmd mumtua that
the Commission had found m to balieve that you may = .
have violated 2 U.8.C. $44la(a)(3) of thn;rbdctlt llection
Campiign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act%). . at -
time, you were reguested R¥o . supply :lnfomtloar Lw
connection with the au-qu vi.qhuon.

While we ackaux.dgo uvml..nhm calls from your
secretary, Lucille Wisegarner, to.our stall, - as of this
date we have received no written response to the allsgation.
The Commission imtends to congclude its investigation shortiy.
In the hhsence of any materials from you, the Commission will
have to decide whether to take further action solely on the
basis of information available from other sources.

I1f you have any questions regarding this matter, please
call Marybeth Tarrant, the staff member assigned to this -
case, at 202-523-4175. 3 _

s.tncoroly,
[/

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGCTON, D.C 20463

December 18, 1979
CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Maxy Pope Alles
1316 West Haven Road
San Marino, CA 91108

Re: MUR 1057
Dear Mrs. Alles:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course
of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the
Federal Election Commission has found reason to believe
that you may have violated section 44la(a) (3) of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). This section of the Act makes it unlawful for
any individual to make contributions aggregating in
excess of $25,000 in a calendar year. Specifically it
appears that you have made contributions totalling
$31,413.00. Please note that this total includes
contributions made in 1977 which were given to candidates
running for election during 1978 and therefore are
attributable to 1978. See also section 110.5 of the
Commission's Regulations, 11 C.F.R. §110.5. Please see
the attached sheets detailing your contributions. The
dates used indicate the receipt date by the committees.

We have numbered this matter MUR 1057. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this matter
and your response should be submitted within ten days after
receipt of this notification. If no response is received,
the Commission may take further action based on the infor-
mation at hand.




Page 2

Maxy Pope Alles

If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth
Tarrant, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
202-523-4175.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to be

made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

General Counsel
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CONTRIBUTIONS BY MAXY POPE ALLES

DATE LISTED
RECIPIENT COMMITTEE AS RECEIVED

Bell for Senate Committee 8/8/717
3/28/78
7/28/78
8/17/78

Committee for Senator Griffin 4/26/78

Helms for Senate AV U
3/6/78

Shasteen for Senate Committee 7/11/78
The Swigert Senate Committee 3/22/78

Re-Elect Thurmond Committee 9/29/77
3/6/78

Texans for Tower 4/29/78
7/19/78

Ashbrook for Congress Committee 6/2/78
Dan Crane for Congress Committee 8/78

Dreier for Congress Committee 3/13/78
7/21/78

Citizens for Congressman Dornan 7/27/78
10/23/78

Edwards in 78 Committee 4/1/78
Unknown

Grisham for Congress 7/13/78
9/14/78

Gurney for Congress 5/26/78
Horton for Congress 7/24/78

The Goldwater Committee - 1978 3/28/78
8/21/78

Cunningham for Congress Committee 4/15/78

Lewls for Congress Committee 10/20/78




RECIPIENT COMMITTEE

Target McGovern

Moorhead for Congress Committee
Thorsness '78
Committee to Re-Elect Ron Paul
Curt Ratcliff for Congress

People for Ed Scott

The Bob Wilson Committee

National Republican Congressional Committee

National Republican Senatorial Committce

North Carolina Republican Executive
Committee
Lincoln Clubs of L.A. County

Republican Central Committee of
L.A. County

Republican National Committee

1978 Eisenhower Silver Jubilee
Business - Industry PAC
Campaign America

Citizens for the Republic

Committee for the Survival of a
Free Congress

Committee for Responsible Youth Politics

DATE LQTED

AS RECEIVED

11/15/78
8/31/78
1/9/78
3/10/78
7/24/78

8/24/78

l/9/7g

8/15/78
12/4/78
Unknown

2/23/78

3/24/78
SIA2I58/ 508

5723 /478
12/5/78

4/17/78

4/24/78

7/11/78
9/15/78

3/28/78
7/25/78
5/16/78
5/16/78
1/16/78
3/14/78
5/8/78

Unknown

2/16/78
6/12/78




RECIPIENT COMMITTEE

Conservative Victory Fund

National Cechnsecrvative PAC

Friends of George Roche
Rousselot '78 Committoe

Republican Finance Committee
of Orange County

DATE LISTED
AS RECEIVED

4/25/78
10/20/78
Unknown

1/6/78
3/21/78

4/4/78
11/14/77

11/18/77-

1/14/78

AMOUNT

$200
$250
$250

$200
$300
$200
$200

$1,000

SRS
$31,413.00
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PFederal xlocttoa ) has .
that you may have- ¥ ssction &
Federal Election Campaign Act of nu.t as amended &'
Act®”). This section of the Act makes it unlawfnl
any individual to make contributions aggregating in
excess of $25,000 ia a calendar « Specifically Lt
appears that yon have made .con ions totalling
$31,413,00. P ‘note that this total includes
contributions made 4n 1977 which wexe given to alndlaitgs
running for election-during 1978 and therefore are :
attributable to 1978. BSee also section 110,5.of the
Comnisgsion's mmﬂ. 11 C.qu. ‘110.50 ?1“” see.
the attached sheets detailing your contributions.  The
dates used indicate the receipt date by the eo-llte-.l.

We have numbered this matter MUR 1057. Ploioﬁw}efer
to this number in all future qozri'pondlnoo :

Under the Act, you have an . rtynity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken aga you. Please submit
any factual or agal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission'’s amalysis of this matter. Where appmopriateu
statements should be submitted under oath

The Commission is under a duty to investigate thés matter
and your response should be submltted within ten 4avs after
raceipt of this notification. If no response is received,
the Commission may take further action based on the infor-
mation at hand.
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Charles N. Steele
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1057
Maxy Pope Alles

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on December 17,
1979, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take
the following actions regarding the above-captioned
matter:

Find REASON TO BELIEVE that Maxy Pcpe
Alles may have violated 2 U.S.C.
§44la(a) (3).
Send the letter attached to the
General Counsel's Report dated
December 10, 1979.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners

Aikens, Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, and Reiche.

Attest:

AL Er5 MNassaeee. . Loosonsrta

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Report signed: 12-13-79
Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 12-13-79, 11:20
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 12-13-79, 4:00




MEMORANDUM TO:
!UHJECI:

Please have the atttﬂld m mv- hp-Et'»

on MUR 1057 distributed to t.ho m-:lon ou a 48 hour
tally basis.

Thank you.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION®
December 10, 1979

In the Matter of
MUR 1057

Maxy Pope Alles

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

This matter involves a possible violation of §44la(a)
(3) by the respondent contributor. On November 16, 1979,
the Commission voted to defer action on the matter pending
receipt and analysis by the Office of General Counsel of
new information from the Reports Analysis Division (RAD).

II. EVIDENCE/ANALYSIS

On November 23, 1979, this office received a referral
update from RAD. This update included 1977 contributions
made by the respondent to the principal campaign committees
of candidates running for election in 1978 and, in accordance
with the Act, are considered as having been made during
calendar year 1978. 1/ See also Section 110.5(b) of the
Regulations.

According to Section I of the G Index, Mrs. Pope made
a total of $31,413.00 in contributions for 1978. (See the
attached referral and referral updates for specific recipients,

dates and amounts.) Therefore, it appears that the respondent

1/ Subsequent to this, another update was received from RAD.




may have violated 2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (3) which prohibits an
individual from making contributions aggregating in excess
of $25,000 in a calendar year.

III. RECOMMENDATION

l. Find reason to believe that Maxy Pope Alles may have
violated 2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (3).

2. Send the attached letter.

N. StEele
General Counsel

ATTACHMENTS

1. Referral
2., Referral Updates
3. Proposed Letter
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET FOR INDIVIDUALS

DATE / 0{/ ﬁz/ 79 ANALYST _ tary Luppi 22
TO: (ffice of General Counsel SECTION CHIEF Peggy Sims ﬁ
THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR m%p\ COMPLIANCE REVIEW Carrall Rowen CRR ja,
a 1>
R

FROM: ASSISTANT STAFF

<

i
-
\

ECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSIS,"\:A 9%

-J

INDIVIDUAL: Maxy Pope Alles (aka Mary Pope Alles and Mrs. Gordon Alles)

ADDRESS 1316 West Haven Road | nfh;,kmen'f'i

San Marino, CA 91108

ALLEGATION(S):  [ndividual made CITE: 441a ATTACHMENT(S)
contributions aggregating in 1/1/78- 8/4/78, prior #1
excess of the $25,000 1imit to exceeding limit.
per calendar year. 8/4/78-12/31/178, #2

e contributions made after

DATE INITIATED: exceeding limit.

& Normal review 0 Special project i Other ATTACHMENT #5

RES{}?_\’I]S(’D&PD&E)&ICLRL’(:JH 1 of the G indices. e

COMMITTEES RECEIVING CONTRIBUTIONS TOTALS
Bell for Senate, Inc. $550
Committee for Senator Griffin 500
Helms for Senate 1,000
Shasteen for Senate Committee 1,000
The Swigert Senate Committec 1,089
Pe-Elect Thurmond Committee 1,000
Texans for Tower 2,000
Ashbrook for Congress Committee 200
Dan Crane for Congress Committee 200
Dreier for Congress Committee 1,500
Citizens for Congressman Dornan 700
Edwards in '78 Committee 60C
Grisham for Congress 275
Gurney for Congress 300
Horton for Congress 150
The Goldwater Committee-1978 300
Cunningham for Congress Committee 200
Lewis for Congress Committee 125
Target McGovern 20C
Moorhead for Congress Committee 20C

REASON(ST FUKSEEPRRRAL ") SUBTOTAL PAGE 1. = P aCHMENT

Individual appears to have exceeded contribution Timits.

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION: ATTACHMENT

Individual made excessive contribution to a PAC on 5/16/78. SV1 notice sent #4, #3

8/11/78, however,refund previously made on 6/7/78 and reported on July 10 Quarterly
Refund not noted prior to sending SV1 notice due to time lag in review.




®9

RESULTS OF REVIEW: (continued from page 1.)

Thorsness '78

Committee to Re-Elect Ron Paul

Curt Ratcliff for Congress

People for Ed Scott 200
The Bob Wilson Committee 300

National Republican Congressional Committee 800
National Republican Senatorial Committee 1,425
North Carolina Republican Executive Committee 288
Lincoln Clubs of L.A. County 500
Republican Central Committee of L.A. County 500
Republican National Committee 700
1978 Eisenhower Silver Jubilee ($180 transferred to the 500
RNC on 12/02/78)

Business Industry PAC 250
Campaign America 500
Citizens for the Republic (total = $5,375, however, $375 was 5,000
refunded 6/7/78)
Committee for the Survival of a Free Congress 975
Committee for Responsible Youth Politics 1,150
Conservative Victory Fund 700
Naticnal Conservative PAC 1,000 == shovld be €100

SUBTOTAL PAGE 2 - $15,088
SUSTOTAL PAGE 1 - 12,000

OUTSTANDING TOTAL OF 197&% CONTRIBUTIONS -  $27,088




FEDERAL ELECTION COMH’SS!@N 9

SELECTED LIST NOF RFCEIPTS & EXPENDITURES (G)

SECTION I « INDIVIDUALS

CONTRIRUTOR/LENNDFR/TRANSFERFR STREFT ADDRESS CIvy

FILFR

STATE 2IP DATE ELECTION

L3

DATE SNOVT9
PAGE .

ALLESe GORDON MRS 1316 W HAVEN RO SAN MARINO
LINCOLN CLVIRS NF L0OS ANGELES COUNTY
T8FFC/0R0/3249 #21TRT9 CONTRIRUTION RETIRED
ALLESs GORDON MRS 1316 WEST HAVEN ROAD SAN MARINO
REPUBLICAN NATIONAL COMMITTFE = CONTRIBUTIONS (AKA REPUBLICAN NATIONAL FINANCE
TOFEC/119/1415 ¥463114 CONTRIBUTION NONE
ALLES. GORDON MAS, 1316 W, HAVEN RO, SAN MARINO
1978 FISENHOWFR SILVER JUSILEF DINNER
78FEC/071/70627 4095865 CONTRIBUTION NONE
HAVEN RO, SAN MARINO
« EXPENDITURES ®

ALLESe GORDON MRS, 1316 We
NATIONAL REPURLICAN SENATORTAL COMMITTEE
TTSEN/003/2420 #039423 CONTRIBUTION HOMEMAKER
ALLESs GORDON MAS, 1316 W, HAVEN RO, SAN MARINO
NATIONAL REPUSLICAN SENATORIAL COMMITTEE = EXPEND[TURES *
77SEN/003/2420 #039427 CONTRIBUTION HOMEMAKER
ALLESes GORDON MRS, 1316 W, HAVEN ROAD
NATIONAL REPUALICAN SENATORTIAL COMMITTEE = EXPENDITURES @
TJTSENZ003/0045 #03IAS24 CONTRIBUTION r

ALLES, M, P¢ wRS, )
HELMS FOR SENBTE (78)
TTSEN/002/4097 4003184 CONTRIBUTION

SAN MARINO
HOMEMAKER
1316 WEST HAVEN ROAD SAN MARINO
NONE

ALLFSe MARY P SAN MARINO

CUNNINGHAM FOR CONGRFSS COMMITTFE
TAHSE /14173771 H216653 CONTRIAUTION

1316 W HAVEN RD

ALLFSe MaRY p SAN MARINO
DAN CRANE FDR CONGRESS COMMITTEFE

TBHSE/149/3243 4301775 CONTRIBUTION

1316 WFSTHAUER RD
HOUSEWIFE
ALLES, MARY P,o MRS, 1316 W. HAVEN RD,

NATIONAL RFPURLICAN SENATORIAL COMMITTEE - EXPENDITURES
TTSEN/0NA/21R0 #024R52 CONTRIRUTION

SAN MARINO
NONE

Cca

. CA
COMMITTEE

CA

91108 1TAPRT8 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

91108 2DECT8 GENERAL
YEAR END REPORT

91108 28MARTA PRIMARY
APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

91108 28APRTYT PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

91108 27UUNTT PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

91108 1BJUANTT PRIMARY
APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

91108 23FEBTT PRIMARY
APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

91108 15APRT8 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTEALY

91108 AUGTS GENERAL
OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY

91108 2AUGTT PRIMARY
OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY
'




0 0 &4 5 9 84 )
FEDERAL ELECTION comits®rod -
SELFECTED LIST OF RECEIPTS & EXPENDITURES (G)
SECTION I = INDIVIDUALS
STREET ANDRESS

CONTRIBUTOR/LENNDER/TRANSFERER Civy

FILER

STATE 21P DATE ELECTION

DATE SNOVT9

PAGE

AMOUNT

2

L e Y Y P L T T Y P TP P L L)

ALLESs MARY POPF 1316 w HAVEN RD SAN MARINO
NORTH CAROL INA REPURLICAN EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
T8FEC/0R0/1449 #21078)1 CONTRIBUTION HOUSE WIFE
ALLESs MARY POPF 1316 W, HAVEN RD, SAN MARINO
NATIONAL CONSERVATIVE POLITICAL ACYION COMMITTEE
TTFEC/052/3678 4001478 CONTRIBUTION NOT PROVIOED

ALLESe MARY POPF 1316 WEST HAVEN RD, SAN MARINO
TARGET MCGOVERN
TAHSE/Z170/1427 #11971% CONTRIRUVION UNEMPLOYED
ALLESe MARY POPF (MRS,) 1316 W, HAVFN RD, - SAN MARINO
TEXANS FOR TOWER (AXKA AMERICANS FOR TOWERes TOWER ROOSTER CLUB, DEMOCRATS FOR TOWER)

TBSFN/006/2729 #146240 CONTRIRUTION HOMEMAKER

ALLESe MARY POPE MR 1316 W HaVEN RO
NATIONAL REPUALICAN CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEE = CONTRIBUTIONS @
TBHSE/147/3359 #284725 CONTRIBUTION

SAN MARION
NONE

ALLESs MARY POPE MRS 1316 WEST MAVEN RO SAN MARINO . CA
REPUBRLICAN NATIONAL COMMITTFE = CONTRIBUTIONS (AKA REPURLICAN NATIONAL FINANCE COMMITYEE
TBFEC/088/1562 #275R07 CONTRIBUTION NONE

ALLESe MARY POPF MRS 1316 WEST HAVEN RD SAN MARINO . Ca
REPURLICAN NATIONAL COMMITTEE - CONTRIBUTIONS (AKA REPUBRLICAN NATIONAL FINANCE COMMITTEE
T8FFC/088/1562 #275810 CONTRIBUTION NONE
ALLESe MARY POPF MRS, 1316 w. HAVEN RO, SAN MARINO CA
NATIONAL REPURLICAN SENATORIAL COMMITTEE = EXPENDITURES @
TTISEN/004/2265 #025382 CONTRIBUTION HOUSEWIFE

ALLESe MARY POPE MRS, 1316 W. HAVEN RD, SAN MARINO cA
REPUBL ICAN CONGRESSIONAL ROOSYERS CLUB
77FFC/059/0239 9029501 CONTRIRUTION

e L T
ROUSSELOT *7R COMMITTEE
TAMSE/129/266]1 #077402 CONTRIBUTION

HOUSEWIFE

1316 W, HAVEN RD, SAN MARINO Ca

HOMEMAKER
ALLESe MARY POPE MRS, 1316 WEST HAVEN ROAD SAN MARINO Ca

REPURL ICAN NATINONAL COMMITTEE = CONTRIBUTIONS (AKA REPURLICAN NATIONAL FINANCE COMMITYEF
T8FEC/065/2567 #064365 CONTRIBUTION NONE

91108 23IMAYT78 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

91108 OMARTT PRIMARY
APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

94108 18NOVT8 PRIMARY
YEAR END REPORT

91108 29APRT8 PRIMARY
30 DAY POST<PRIMARY

91108 NOVTS PRIMARY
OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY

91108 11JULT8 PRIMARY
OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY

91108 1SSEPT8 PRIMARY
OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY

91108 11APRTT? PRIMARY
OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY

91108 31AUGTT PRIMARY
SEPTEMBER MONTMLY

18NOVTT PRIMARY
END REPORT

91108
YEAR

91108
YEAR

Z2NOVTT PRIMARY
END REPORTY

1

164
1,000
AMENDMENT

200
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FEDFRAL ELECTION COMMISSION

SELECTED LIST OF RFCFIPTS & EXPENDITURES (G)

SECTION 1 = INDIVIDUALS

CONTRIRUTOR/LFNNFR/TRANSFERFR STRFEET ADDRESS Civy

FILFA

ALLESe MAXEY MRS 1316 W HAVEN RO SAN MARINO
COMMITTFE FOR SENATOR GRIFFIN
TBSEN/010/0878 #229707 CONTRIBUTION
ALLESe MAXEY POPE : 1316 WESTHAVEN RD, SAN MARINO
LINCOLN CLURS OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY
TT7FEC/060/4622 4021257 CONTRIBUTION RETIRED

ALLESs MAXEY POPE MRS 1316 W HAVEN RD SAN MARINO
£DWARNS IN 7R COMMITTEE
78HSE/140/74549 4208990 CONTRIBUTION RETIRED

ALLFSy MAXEY POPE MS 1316 WEST HAVEN RD SAN MARINO
REPUBRL ICAN FINAMCE COMMITTFE OF ORANGE COUNTY
T9FFC/132/70566 4524378 CONTRIBUTION RETIRED
ALLESs MAXY 1316 W, HAVEN RD, SAN MARINO
NATIONAL CONSERVATIVE POLTITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
TTIFEC/049/4156 w000658 CONTRIBUTION UNKNOWN

ALLES, MaXY P 1316 W HANEN RD SAN MARINO
CITIZENS FOR THF

T8FEC/0R1/2634

REPUARLIC
#227271 CONTRIBUTION REF TO INDIVIDUAL
ALLESs MAXY P 1316 ¥ HAVEN RD SAN MARINO
HELMS FOR SENATE

TASEN/005/1251

(78)
#265958 CONTRIBUTION HOUSE WIFE

ALLESs MAXY P MRS 1316 W MAVEN RD SAN MARINO
CITIZENS FOR THE

TBFEC/077/2547

REPUBLIC
#153247 CONTRIRUTION NONE
ALLES,y Maxy p, 1316 WESTHAVEN RO SAN MARINO
NATIONAL CONSFRAVATIVE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITYEE

TBFEC/067/295? #075627 CONTRIBUTION UNKNOWN
ALLFSe MAXY P, MRS, 1316 W HAVEN RD SAN MARINO

REPURLICAN NATIONaL COMMITTEE = CONTRIBUTIONS (AKA REPURLICAN NATIONAL FINANCE

T8FEC/063/329) #055622 CONTRIBUTION HOUSE WIFE

ALLESs MAXY P, MRS, 1316 W, HAVEN RD, SAN MARINO
COMMITTEE FOR RESPONSIBLE YOUTH POLITICS

TBFEC/06B/1811 #133998 CONTRIBUTION HOUSE WIFE

STATE ZIP DATE ELECTION

DATE SNOVT9

PAGE

AMOUNT

CA 91108 26APR78 PRIMARY

Ca
COMMITTEE

CA

JULY 10 QUARTERLY

91108 29AUGT77 PRIMARY -

OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY

91108 1iPR78 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

91108 14UANT8 PRIMARY
APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

91108 18FEBTT PRIMARY
MARCH MONTHLY

91108 TJUNT8 PRIMARY
JULY MONTHLY

91108 6MARTS GENERAL
APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

91108 16MAYT78 PRIMARY
JUNE MONTHLY

91109 6JANTB PRIMARY
FEBRUARY MONTHLY

91108 NOVT9 PRIMARY
OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY

91108 16FEB78 PRIMARY
MARCH MONTHLY
1

AMENDMENT

125

123 :
TERMINATED

150

1,000
AMENDMENT

262 y
AMENDMENT

150




DATE SNOVT9

y 7 4 % 2 () q
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISS ON9

PAGE &

L]

SELECTED LIST OF RECEIPTS & EXPENDITURES (6)
SECTION 1 = INDIVIDUALS

STREFT ADDRESS City AMOUNT

CONTRIAUTOR/LENNFR/TRANSFFRFR STATE 21P DATE ELECTION

CA 91108 12MAYTT PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

ALLES. MAXY P, MRS, 1316 W, HAVEN RD, SAN MARINO .
REPUBL ICAN NATIONAL COMMITTFE - CONTRIBUTIONS (AKA REPURLICAN NATIONAL FINANCE COMMITTEE

TIFEC/055/1015 4040189 CONTRIBUTION

ALLES. MAXY P, MAS,
REPUBL ICAN CONGRESSIONAL RNOSTERS CLUR
TTIFEC/053/71661 4005902 CONTRIBUTION

ALLESs MAXY P, MAS.
BOB WILSON COMMITTEE ,
TBHSE/132/0783 ¥100764 CONTRIBUTION

ALLESs MAXY P.s MRS,

1316 W.HAVEN RO,

1316 WESTHAVEN RD,

1316 W, HAVEN RD,

SAN MARINO
HOUSEWIFE

SAN MARINO
NONE

SAN MARINO

REPUBLICAN NATINONAL COMMITTEE = CONTRIBUTIONS (AKA REPUBLICAN NATIONAL FINANCE

TTFEC/059/1997 4026303 CONTRIBUTION

ALLESe MAXY POPE 1316 W HAVEN RD
COMMITTEE FOR THE SURVIVAL OF A FREE CONGRESS
" T8FFEC/072/4922 #122108 CONTRIRUTION
ALLESe MAXY POPE 1316 W HAVEN RD
GURNEY FOR CONGRFSS
7BHSE/139/4625 4203791 CONTRIRUTION

ALLFS, Maxy P0Pf . 1316 W HAVEN RD
NATIONAL CONSFRVATIVF POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
TAFEC/074/2631 #130551 CONTRIBUTION

ALLESs MAXY POPE 1316 W HAVEN RD
NATIONAL CONSERVATIVE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
TBFEC/7091/11R9 #340303 CONTRIRUTION

ALLESy MAXY POPE 1316 W HAVEN RO

NONE

SAN MARINO
NONE

SAN MARINO
RETIRED

SAN MARINO
UNKNOWN

SAN MARINO

UNKNOWN

SAN MARINO

NATIONAL RFEPURLICAN SENATNRTAL COMMITTEE « CONTRIRUTIONS @

TBSEN/DOT /4023 4200165 CONTRIBUTION

ALLESs MAXY POPE
REELECT THURMOND COMMITTEF
78SEN/004/1271 8117119 CONTRIRUTION

ALLESs MAXY POPE
DREIER FOR COMGRESS CNMMITTFE
TBHSE/134/050A #112125 CONTRIAUTION

1316 W. HAVEN RO,

1316 W, HAVEN RO,

HOMEMAKER
SAN MARINO

HOUSE WIFE

SAN MARINO

HOUSE WIFE

CA

. CA
COMMITTEE

Ca

91108 1SAPRT7T PRIMARY
MAY MONTHLY

91109 SJUANTS8 PRIMARY
APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

91108 23AUGT7 PRIMARY
OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY

91108 14MAR78 PRIMARY
APRIL MONTHLY

91108 26MAYT8 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

91108 21MART8 PRIMARY
APRIL MONTHLY

91108 4AUGTB PRIMARY
SEPTEMBER MONTHLY

91108 25MAYT78 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

6MART8 GENERAL
APRIL 10 OQUARTERLY

91108 13MART8 PRIMARY
APRIL 0 QUARTERLY
'

200 s
AMENCMENT

10000




) 1 417 XV G &9
FEOERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

SELECTEC LIST OF RECEIPTS & EXPENDITURES (G)
SECTION 1 = INDIVIOUALS

CONTRIRUTOR/LFNNFR/TRANSFERFR STREFT ADORESS CIvY

FILER

STATE ZIP DATE

ELECTION

.

DATE SNOVT9
PAGE S

AMOUNT

e P L T e Y P PP P P DL LY P L T Py o T - coe

ALLES. MAXY POPE 1316 W, HAVEN RD, SAN MARINO
SWIGERT SENATE COMMITTEES THE
78SFN/003/4267 #164905 CONTRIBUTION NONE
ALLESy MAXY POPF 1316 We HAVEN ROAD SAN MARINO
COMMITTFE FOR THF SURVIVAL OF A FREE CONGRESS

TAFFC/0TT7/1R24 W1444T7S TONTRIBUTION NONE

ALLES, MAXY POPF 1316 WFSY HAVEN SAN MARINO
TEXANS FOR TOWFR (AXKA AMER]JCANS FOR TOWERe TOWER ROOSTER CLUBe OEMOCRATS FOR TOWER)
TBSEN/014/0386 #307845 CONTRIBUTION HOMEMAKER
ALLESe MAXY POPF 1316 WEST HAVEN RD SAN MARINO
GRISHAM FOR CONGRESS "
TBHSE/150/1317 #305766 CONTRIBUTION NO OCCUPATION '

ALLESs MAXY POPE SAN MARINO

CURT RATCLIFF FOR CONGRESS
TBHSE/149/1609 #305461 CONTRIBUTION

1316 WEST HAVEN

ALLESe MAXY POPE 1316 WEST HAVEN SAN MARINO
MOORHFAD FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE
78HSE/146/4368B #26998]1 CONTRIBUTION RETIRED
ALLESs MAXY POPF - 1316 WEST HAVEN SAN MARINO
NORTH CAROLINA REPURLICAN EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
T9FEC/120/1511 #468901 CONTRIBUTION HOUSE WIFE

ALLES. MAXY POPE 1316 WEST HAVEN SAN MARINO
THORSNESS 78

T8HSE/132/4922 #113185 CONTRIBUTION RETIRED

ALLESs MAXY POPE 1316 WFST HAVEN SAN MARINO
CITIZFNS FOR CONGRFSSMAN NDONNAN
TOHSEZ152/7290% #155199 CONTRIBUTITON RETIRED

ALLESe MAXY POPF 1316 WFST HAVEN SAN MARINO
COMMITTFE FOR THE SURVIVAL OF A FREE CONGRESS
TBFEC/067/70777 #072918 CONTRIBUTI]ION
ALLESe MAXY -POPF 1316 WEST HAVEN ROAD SAN MARINO
DREIER FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE

TBHSE/14973130 4304171 CONTRIBUTION HOUSEWIFE

91108 228AR78B PRIMARY
APRIL 19 QUARTERLY

91108 G8MAYT78 PRIMARY
JUNE MONTHLY

91108 19JULT8 GENERAL
OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY

14SEP78 GENERAL
OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY

91108 24JULT8 GENERAL
OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY

91108 31AUBT8 GENERAL
OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY

91108 SOEC78 GENERAL
YEAR END REPORY

91109 9JAN78 PRIMARY
APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

91108 230CT7A GENERAL
10 DAY PRE=-GENERAL

CA 91108 16JANTB PRIMARY

FEBRUARY MONTHLY

NONE (SO STATED B8y DONOR)
CA 91108 21JUL78 GENERAL

OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY

1.000

.

P e )




! : ' ¢
FrOFRAL ELFCTION cduMissIoh Q

SELECYED L1SY OF RECFIPYS & EXPENDITURES (G)

SECTION 1| =

CONTRIBUYTOR/LFNNFR/TRANGFERFR STRFFT ANDRESS

FILER

- " - - - - - W Y D R D D D P D D R D e T D P D e D D s D D D e e s s e e LT TR TR LY Y Y Y Y

ALLES, MAXY PNPF 1316 WEST HAVEN ROAD
COMMITYEE FOR RFESPONSIBLE YOUTH POLITICS
TIFEC/04G5/74295 #000684 CONTRIBUTION
ALLESy MAXY POPF 1316 WESTHAVEN RD
CAMPAIGN AMFRICA
78FEC/079/0303 #211200 CONTRIBUTION

ALLESy MAXY POPE 1316 WESTHAVEN ROAD
LINCOLN CLURS OF LOS ANGELFS COUNTY
T7FFEC/057/1229 #015860 CONTRIBUTION
ALLESs MAXY POPE 316 WEST HAVEN ROAD
HORTON FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE
TBHSE/150/2454 #313550 CONTRIBUTION

ALLESs MAXY POPF MR 1316 W HAVEN RD
NATIONAL RFEFPURALICAN CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEE « CONTRIBUTIONS @
TOHGSE/161/7179% H4SART703 CONTRIBUTION
ALLESs MAXY POPF MRS 1316 W NAVEN RD
CITIZENS FOR CONGRESSMAN DORNAN
7BHSE/14T/74411 #276759 CONTRIBUTION
ALLESe MAXY POPF MRS 1316 W HAVEN
ASHBROOK FOR CONGRESS®
7TBHGE/139/4R65 #180328 CONTRIBUTION
ALLESs MAXY POPE MRS 1316 W HAVEN
BELL FOR SENATE COMMITTEE
78SEN/013/3067 #300325 CONTRIBUTION

ALLESs MAXY POPF MRS 1316 W HAVEN
BUSINESS INNDUSTRY POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
T8FEC/0A3/0209 #235185 CONTRIBUTION
ALLES. MAXY POPF MRS 1316 w HAVEN
PEOPLE FOR EN SCOTT
- TBHSE/144/270S 4241964 CONTRIBUTION

ALLESs MAXY POPE MRS 1316 W HAVEN RD _ ] _
REPUBLICAN CENTRAL COMMITTEE OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY-FEDERAL ACCOUNT
TBFEC/0R0/3266 #218190 CONTRIRUTION

INDIVIDUALS

CIvy

SAN MARION
HOUSEWIFE

SAN MARINO
HOUSE WIFE

SAN MARINO
RETIRED

SAN MARINO

SAN MARINO
NONE

SAN MARINO
RETIRED

SAN MARINO
SELF-EMPLOYED

SAN MARINO
HOMEMAKER

SAN MARINO
NONE

SAN MARINO
NONE

SAN MARINO

HOUSE WIFE

STATE Z1P DATE

ELECTION

DATE SNOVTY

CA 91107 22FERTT PRIMARY

MARCH MONTHLY

91108 16MAY78 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

91108 9MARTT PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

91108 24UUL78 GENERAL
OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY

91108 4DECTA GENERAL
YEAR ENO REPORT

2TJULTB GENERAL
OCYOBER 10 QUARTERLY

91108 2JUNT8 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY

91108 28JULT8 GENERAL
OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY

91108 25JUL78 PRIMARY
AUGUST MONTHLY

91108 24AUG78 PRIMARY
10 DAY PRE=PRIMARY

91108 24APR78 PRIMARY
JULY 10 QUARTERLY




DN40 10698

FEDERAL ELECTYTON COMMISSION

DATE SNOVTY

SELECTED LIST OF RECEIPTS & EXPENDITURES (G) PAGE 7
SECTION 1 = INODIVIDUALS
CONTRIBITOR/LFNNER/TARANSFERFR STREFT ADDRESS civy STATE 2IP DATE ELECTION AMOUNT
' FILER : i y : . 0
ALLES, MAXY PAOPE MASg 1316 WEST HAVEN RD SAN MARINO CA 91108 200CT78 GENERAL 125
LEWIS FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 10 DAY PRE-GENERAL
TBHSE/152/4652 M3ARS9AT CONTRIBUTION NONE
ALLESs MAXY POPF MRS 1316 WEST HMAVEN RD SAN MARINO CA 91108 11JULT8 GENERAL 1,000
SHASTFEN FOR SENATE COMMITTEE OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY
TBSEN/016/3791 #333998 CONTRIBUTION RETIRED
ALLFS. MAXY POPE MRS ' 1316 WESTHAVEN RD SAN MARINO CA 91108 12JUN78 PRIMARY 14000
COMMITTEE FOR RESPONSIALE YOUTH POLITICS JULY MONTHLY .
78FEC/078/3645 #178960 CONTRIBUTION HOUSE WIFE
ALLFSs MAXY POPF MRS 1316 WESTHAVEN RD SAN MARINO . CA 91108 200CT78 PRIMARY 250
CONSERVATIVE VICTORY FUND i 10 DAY PRE=-GENERAL
78FEC/093/0929 #35R2AA CONTRIBUTION
ALLESs MAXY POPF MRS, 1316 W, HAVEN RD, 0, SAN MARINO CA 91108 28MAR78 PRIMARY 300
BELL FOR SENATE COMMITTEE APRIL 10 QUARTERLY
TBSEN/004/1720 4113967 CONTRIRUTION HOUSE WIFE 1
ALLES, MAXY POPE MRS, 1316 W. HAVEN RO, SAN MARINO CA 91108 TJUANT? PRIMARY 1,000 |
HAYAKAWA FOR U,S. SENATOR APRIL 10 QUARTERLY
TTISEN/002/3290 ¥00191A CONTRIBUTION NONE
ALLESs MAXY POPE MRS, 1316 W. HAVEN RD, SAN MARINO CA 91108 17FEB78 PRIMARY 14000
REAGAN FOR RO (FOUMERLY FRIENDS FOR REAGAN) (FOR) APRIL 10 QUARTERLY
T8FEC/072/10RS #113886 CONTRIBUTION NONE
ALLES, MAXY POPE MRS, 1316 WEST HAVEN RO, SAN MARINO CA 91108 10MAR78 PRIMARY 200
COMMITTEE T0O RE=-ELECT RON PAUL GEN'L ELECT APRIL 10 QUARTERLY
TBHSE/132/1309 4124040 CONTRIBUTION NONE ..‘
AULES« MAXY POPE MRS, 1316 WEST HAVEN RO, SAN MARINO CA 91108 15NOVTT PRIMARY 200 c )
FRIENDS OF GEORGE ROCME YEAR END REPORT ‘
TBSFEN/001/0274 #056626 CONTRIRUTION NONE
ALLESs MAXY POPF MRS, 1316 WEST HAVEN RO, SAN MARINO CA 91108 10CT7?77 PRIMARY 262 £
NATIONAL REPURBLICAN CONGRESSTIONAL COMMITTEE = CONTRIBUTIONS @ OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY AMENDMENT
TTHSE/127/0972 #029039 CONTRIRUTION NONE
WLEFSs MAXY POPE MRS¢ 1316 WEST HAVEN ROAD SAN MARINO CA 91108 B8AUGTT7 PRIMARY 500
BELL FOR SENATE COMMITTEE OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY
TTSFEN/004/3210 #021555 CONTRIRUTION HOUSE WIFE

BIRr s,




)

SELECTED LIST OF RECEIPTS & EXPENDITURES (6)

SECTION 1 = INDIVIDUALS

CONTRIBUTOR/LFNNDER/TAANSFERFR
FILER

STREET ANDRESS

ALLESes MAXY POPE MRS, 1316 WFST HAVEN ROAD
CITIZENS FOR TMF REPIJALIC
TRFEC/0T4/14673 #116713 CONTRIBUTION
ALLESs MAXY POPF MRS, 1316 WESTHAVEN RD
CONSERVATIVFE VICYORY FUND
TAFEC/074/3707 #122049 CONTRIBUTION
AMLESYMANY "POPF MRE N 1316 WESTNHAVEN RNAD
REELECT THURMOND COMMITTEE
TTSEN/004/4140 4024625 CONTRIAUTION

ALLFS, MAZY P, MRS, 1316 WESTHAVEN RD,
NATIONAL REPURLICAN SENATORIAL COMMITYEE « EXPEND[TURES ®
T8SEN/003/1366 4095922 CONTRIBUTION
ALLESs MRS MaXY POPE 1316 WEST HAVEN ROAD
GOLDOWATER COMMITTEE~|Q1¢
T8HSE/132/2813 #S15233 CONTRIBUTION

ALLESs MRS, MARY POFE 1316 WEST HAVEN RO,
A TRIRUTE 10 GERALD R, FORD
T7FFC/056/1023 #010925 CONTRIBUTION
ALLESes MRS, MAXY POFPE 1316 W, HAVEN RO,
GOLOWATER COMMITTFF=197§
TAHSE/147/2291 #515447 CONTRIBUTION

4 8.9 | 049
FEDERAL ELECTION COMNISS*ON

CIity

STATE 21P DATE ELECTION

DATE SNOVT9

PAGE -8

AMOUNT

SAN MARINO
NONE

SAN MARINO
NONE

SAN MARION
HOUSE WIFE

SAN MARINO
HOMEMAKER

SAN MARINO

SAN MARINO
HOUSEWIFE

SAN MARINO

CA

91108 1AJUANTS PRIMARY
FEBRUARY MONTHLY

91108 25APATE PRIMARY
MAY MONTHLY

91108 29SEPTT PRIMARY
OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY

9)105 24MART8 PRIMARY
APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

91108 2CMARTB PRIMARY
APRIL 10 QUARTERLY

91108 11APRTT PRIMARY
JULY 19 QUARTERLY

91108 21AUG78 GENERAL
OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY

250 X
AMENDMENT
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AHachment 2

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D C 20463

Movemeer 23,7/977
MEMORANDUM

T0: OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

ATTENTION: LESTER SCALL il

THROUGH:  ORLANDG B. POTTER sag

FROM: THOMAS J. HASELHORST/\

SUBJECT:  INDIVIDUALS EXCEEDING %$25,000 YEARLY LIMIT.

Attached are MUR updates to seven of nine RAD referrals concerning
individuals who exceeded the $25,000 yearly limits. These updates
contain contributions made in 1977 and 1979 to candidates or candidate
committees which may be attributed to the 1978 limitations.

In the case ¢f zn individual residing in a community property
state the races of tne G Index showing all contributions from the
contributor and his./her spouse have been attached.

A1l contributicns from an individual which aggregate in excess
of $1,000 to a Fed=ral candidate have been reviewed for election
designation. Unlsss otherwise noted, no contributions aggregating
in excess of $1,007 were designated to a particular election.




I\Q)RTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL UPD’E
«orIGIN: RPD

DATE __//-23-79 ANALYST _Mary Luppi 747

TO: Office of General Counsel TEAM CHIEF Peqgy Sims kf;
ATTENTION: tester scal COMPLIANCE REVIEW _Carrol]l Bowen CB
THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR

FROM: ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSIW/

MUR No. 1057 DATE OF ORIGINAL REFERRAL _10/22/79

**PURPOSE: [Eann"aion
Iﬂi;a-‘ e 'd\vlui

Contributions made by Maxy Pope Alles during the 1977 calendar year but designated
for the 1978 primary and general elections.

Itemized contributions (by committee) Att. #1
Supporting schedules Att. #2
G Index-Section 1, 1977-78 Att. #3 .
G Index-Section 1, 1979 Att. #4

(No contributions to candidates or PCCs, designated for the
1978 elections were found on the 1979 G Index. A copy of the
Index is attached for your review of contributions affected by
community property laws.)

OUTCOME.: (if applicable)

*Commission unit which initiated original Referral (e.g. AUDIT/RAD/OGC).
**INFORMATION, or RESULTS OF RAD ACTION, as appropriate.




RESULTS OF REVIEW

Bell for Senate, Inc. 3500
Helms for U.S. Senate 1,000
Re-Elect Thurmond Committee 1,000

Friends of George Roche 200 .~
Rousselot '78 1,000

1977 CONTRIBUTIONS TO CANDIDATES AND
PCCs DESIGNATED FOR 1978, TOTAL: $3,700

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS FOR 1978 AS
PREVIOUSLY LISTED ON RAD REFERRAL. .
#172: 27,388 —> sheold be 270%

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS BY M.P.ALLES

p ALY, L S
¥
FOR 1978 ELECTIONS: $31,088 —» Should ke 307




REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL UPDATE
*ORIGIN: RAD

DATE T S ANALYST %4

To: Office of General Counsel TEAM CHIEF Peggy Sims 5
ATTENTION: Lester Scall

COMPLIANCE REVIEW __Carrall Bowen OB
THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR

FROM: ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSIS

MUR Noy 1057 DATE OF ORIGINAL REFERRAL10/22/79

*=PURROSE:

Attached are two additional contributions made by Maxy Pope Alles _ .
during 1978. Contributions made by Mrs. Alles for the 1978 elections
now totals $31,713 - skovld Le 3 3) Yi13.00

OUTCOME: (if applicable)

*Commission unit which initiated original Rarzrral (e.g. AUDIT/RAD/OGCQC).
**INFORMATION. or RESULTS OF RAD ACTION. as appropriate.




ADDITIONAL 1978 CONTRIBUTIONS BY MAXY POPE ALLES:

Republican Finance Committee of Orange Cnty 1/14/78
The Goldwater Committee - 1978 8/21/78

TOTAL:
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Maxy Pope Alles
1316 West Haven Road
San Marino, CA 91108

Re: MUR 1057
Dear Mrs. Alles:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course
of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the
Federal Election Commission has found reason to believe
that you may have violated section 44la(a) (3) of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). This section of the Act makes it unlawful for
any individual to make contributions aggregating in
excess of $25,000 in a calendar year. Specifically it
appears that you have made contributions totalling
$31,413.00. Please note that this total includes
contributions made in 1977 which were given to candidates
running for election during 1978 and therefore are
attributable to 1978. See also section 110.5 of the
Commission's Regulations, 11 C.F.R. §110.5. Please see
the attached sheets detailing your contributions. The
dates used indicate the receipt date by the committees.

We have numbered this matter MUR 1057. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are relevant
to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this matter
and your response should be submitted within ten days after
receipt of this notification. If no response is received,
the Commission may take further action based on the infor-
mation at hand.




Page 2

Maxy Pope Alles

If you have any questions, please contact Marybeth
Tarrant, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
202-523-4175.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to be
made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure




CONTRIBUTIONS BY MAXY POPE ALLES

DATE LISTED
RECIPIENT COMMITTEE AS RECEIVED

Bell for Senate Committee 8/8/77
3/28/78
7/28/78
8/17/78

Committee for Senator Griffin 4/26/78

Helms for Senate 2/3/77
3/6/78

Shasteen for Senate Committee 7/11/78

The Swigert Senate Committee 3/22/78

Re-Elect Thurmond Committee 9/29/77
3/6/78

Texans for Tower 4/29/78
7/19/78

Ashbrook for Congress Committee 6/2/78
Dan Crane for Congress Committee 8/78

Dreier for Congress Committee 3/13/78
7/21/78

Citizens for Congressman Dornan 7/27/78
10/23/78

Edwards in 78 Committee 4/1/78
Unknown

Grisham for Congress 7/13/78
9/14/78

Gurney for Congress 5/26/78
Horton for Congress 7/24/78

The Goldwater Committee - 1978 3/28/78
8/21/78

Cunningham for Congress Committee 4/15/78

Lewis for Congress Committee 10/20/78




RECIPIENT COMMITTEE

Target McGovern

Moorhead for Congress Committee
Thorsness '78

Committee to Re-Elect Ron Paul
Curt Ratcliff for Congress
People for Ed Scott

The Bob Wilson Committee

National Republican Congressional Committee

National Republican Senatorial Committee

North Carolina Republican Executive
Committee
Lincoln Clubs of L.A. County

Republican Central Committee of
L.A. County

Republican National Committee

1978 Eisenhower Silver Jubilee
Business - Industry PAC
Campaign America

Citizens for the Republic

Committee for the Survival of a
Free Congress

Committee for Responsible Youth Politics

DATE LISTED
AS RECEIVED

11/15/78

8/31/78
1/9/78

3/10/78
7/24/78
8/24/78
1/9/78

8/15/78
12/4/78
Unknown
2/23/78

3/24/78
5/25/78

5/23/78
12/5/78

4/17/78

4/24/78

7/11/78
9/15/78

3/28/78
7/25/78
5/16/78
5/16/78
1/16/78
3/14/78
5/8/78

Unknown

2/16/78
6/12/78




RECIPIENT COMMITTEE

Conservative Victory Fund

National Conservative PAC

Friends of George Roche
Rousselot '78 Committee

Republican Finance Committee
of Orange County

DATE LISTED
AS RECEIVED

4/25/78
10/20/78
Unknown

1/6/78
3/21/78

4/4/78
11/14/77

13/ 1877

1/14/78

AMOUNT

$200
$250
$250

$200
$300
$200
$200

$1,000

$125
$31,413.00
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Mr-. Gon:lon A. A“eo T o R t; ‘("&j i
1316 Westhaven Road VIV R

San Marino, Celifornia 91108

w9 ue

G0 JAl \“
January 10, 1980

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C.

Re: MUR 1057
Staff member Marybeth Tarrent
Gentlemen:

This is with reference to your letter of December 18, 1979
in regard to Federal Contributions listed. The letter

is being referred to Mrs. Alles attorney. He is on vacation
and will return Monday, January 14, 1980 and will get in
touch with your office.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely
BN\ P

Lucille Wisegarver,




MES CORDON A AL ES

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D. C. 20463

Attention: Marybeth Tarrent




REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL UPDATE
*ORIGIN: RAD

155 r O L
DATE ﬂéx,a/w/tw 4/ 7e ANALYST _Mary Luppi 22
TO: Office of General Counsel TEAM CHIEF __Peggy Sims €S

ATTENTION: Lester Scall
COMPLIANCE REVIEW __Carrall Bowen (B

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR a

FROM: ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSIS \ d

MUR No. _1057 DATE OF ORIGINAL REFERRAL10/22/79

**PURPOSE.:

Atta_tched are two additional contributions made by Maxy Pope Alles
during 1978. . Contributions made by Mrs. Alles for the 1978 elections
now totals $31,713

OUTCOME.: (if applicable)

*Commission unit which initiated original Referral (e.g. AUDIT 'RAD/OGCQC).
**INFORMATION, or RESULTS OF RAD ACTION. as appropriate.




ADDITIONAL 1978 CONTRIBUTIONS BY MAXY POPE ALLES:

Republican Finance Committee of Orange Cnty 1/14/78
The Goldwater Committee - 1978 8/21/78

TOTAL :




ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

(Contributions, Transfers, Contribution In-Kind
Other Income, Loans, Refunds)

Supporting Lines 14s, 184, 15b, 15¢c, 18e, 172, snd/or 18¢
of FEC FORM 3

Nome of Condidote or Committos i Full
b4 4 GCOLdwaree COMMIrT & E ~19,p

Pult Nome, Mait g Adw o ong 1P Coge Princms! Moce of Busines
134d¢€e &, MOom~s
0795 Saw vs,ome 20
SAVIA Qe84 Ca %3.04 [Comeme
Reson for :

Do««--vm«m-umm
Gonerol D) Osner Yow-To-Ders ... § XX
Mbn.lhln.ln-“ll'c-. Prnces! Place of Busmon

PRE Paxy Pos Accés
73/6 w. wavew Ra

Ky ) ﬂﬁl'dd, Ca 9004 e

Al g !
Recew for :

U Owe i i Contributer @ wi ompioved
Geonergl D Owver Yeor-To Ogte . .. o
Mu-n.u..m--nzwc-. Pe Pexe o B

L€o0 & PudcASomw SamE ADoRess
333 35 NoPE ST GSIW Kivae

Oct
les Avcreas Ca ‘r‘?;"“;"‘”‘y
Aot for:

Eo-u of Contributor ® 0ll empioved
D Provery 3B Genersi [ Ovher Agpregete Yeor To-Gere . . $200 0 ¢
Full Nome, Masieng Aderen ond ZI1P Coge Principel Pacs of Burines

Gewne AdvrAay

§I58 Suwser OSova Cocodonw wasy BRos4 cosrons
A M A T
Hau.cywo.q Ca Occupeton

SUMmN o Bosed v r s
Aeceon tor | D Chech of Contributor & 161! empleves
Q Primery 8 Gonorst L) Ovher Agyregste Yeor-To.Oete . . .8 o e. Q0
mm.mm-uzwm Princinel Pace of Busmnens
EMMma L, BARDwWECe
796 N FueceRr AvE.

”ocl.ywoob, Co Yoo vé Occupstion

Aown &
Recowt for: O Crech i Contributor & !l empioved

Primary Genersl Other Aw:zn Veor-Yo-Oete . . .8.725. X
lum.mm-nzwom Princapel Piace of Business

FRO&ww Burrepwonr rN, &
Sravr vaL.cay EALry
MY CARrIEL, conw ©Cos.d Occupetion

LerRaes
Recewn tor: O Crech it Contributor » | eMptoves
O Primary 8 Gonerst D Other Avgremie Yesr-ToDete .. 8 00 © &
rum,lu-.m-uzwm Principel Plece of Buseness

Roseer O Canpoac Néwswe o
I PevrnaTY PLLacE Mo Yogosw o ¥

we PORY;, Com a, 06 SPe Occupstion
il ! Covmn. OF Limeld
LT

D Chech if Contributor » sell empioved
O #romery B Generst D Other ¢ Yeor-ToDete 8 9gsc 0
SUSTOTAL ot ot Doge §




. ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

Trensfors, Contridbution in-Kind,
wﬂl:v'im. Loans, Retunds)

Supporting Lines 144, 18s, 18b, 18¢, 184, 173, and/or 18
of FEC FORM 3

Name of Condidete or Commitins in Full
REPUBLICAN FINANCE COMMITTEE
¢ Mading Aderen ong 210 Cade

ﬂ. Chnr-l'el rlleo

401 Primrose St.

Anaheim, Ca. 92804

Occupstion

RETIRED
Reveq tur : D Ovech # G Y
Mw--f750-00 |
Full Mgmg,_ Mpshng Atren ond 2P Case Prncpel Pisce of Bweines
MS. MAXEY POPE ALLES
1316 West Haven Rd.

San Marino, Ca. 91108 Oocupouen

Ruceer for

RETIRED

U Ovch it Contritanter o wif omatoved ‘
% 0 Gonerst O Owner Agyregew Yeur ToDow .. 8 125.00
Full Nome . Mooy Addrens ond 210 Cade Princioel Piece of Busnem

Ms. Zelma Allred
2201 N. Olive

Santa Ana, Ca. 92706

QOctupation
RETIRED
O Check +f Contributor » sett emoioved
0 Genersi [} Orher Aggregate Yeor-To-Oete . .. 8§ 120.UU

Full Nome. Mericng Address ond 2P Come Principsl Pace of Businas Oete imonth,
Dwight P. Anderson Knotts Berry Farm dey. vew!
24552 Paseo De Valencia Buena Park, Ca. 90620 2/16
Laguna Hills, Ca. 92653

Occupetion
s Director Amusement

Receipt for £ Check 1f Contributor @ set! emploved
| OXPromen D Genere! D Ovher Aggregete Yeor-To-Oete . .. $ 125 ()

Fuil Nome, Mo ng Aaoress end ZIP Code Princips! Place of Bus:ness Date (month, Amount of esch Recepr
Mrs. William P. Andrews i i

2317-D Via Puerta /8 375.00
Laguna Hills, Ca- 92653 Occupston RET I RED

Receipt

O Chech «f Contributor 13 se!f empioved
Py O Geners 0] Other Agoregate Yeor-To-Dete ... $ 375 .00 : o
Full Neme Ma.i:ng Aaoress end 2P Code Principel Place of Busines Pare imontn. | Amount of each Receor

y oy, ] this Peviog
Norman Axene 1101 S. Cypress v.vew

972 Bayvside Cove TVest La Habra, Ca. 90631 R/22 125.00
Newport Beach, Ca. ' Occupation

[ Receint for XD Chech ot Contributor 1 selt @mpioved

9 mery O Generpl 0 Other Aggregste Yesr To-Dere ... 8 125.00
Full Neme, Maiing Ascress and 21P Code Principal Place of Business Date imonth,
Patricia R. Balen doy. veorl
701 Lido Park Dr. R /20
Newport Beach, Ca. 92663

"Occupation :
HOUSEWIFE

OXCreck if Contributor 15 selt empsoved

s QIRTS O Genersl O Other Aggregete Yeor ToDete -8 250 Q00

SUBTOTAL of rece:0t this pege (optional) . . . .
TOTAL tn-s 0er 00 Liamt Doge Thes e NUMbET onty ). .

Recept for




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

Novemoer 23,7979
MEMORANDUM

TO: OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

ATTENTION: LESTER SCALL
AL,;“’

THROUGH:  ORLANDO B. POTTER sapn
FROM: THOMAS J. HASELHORSV\
SUBJECT:  INDIVIDUALS EXCEEDING $25,000 YEARLY LIMIT.

Attached are MUR updates to seven of nine RAD referrals concerning
individuals who exceeded the $25,000 yearly limits. These updates
contain contributions made in 1977 and 1979 to candidates or candidate
committees which may be attributed to the 1978 limitations.

In the case of an individual residing in a community property
state the raaes of the G Index showing all contributions from the
contributor and his/her spouse have been attached.

A1l contributions from an individual which aggregate in excess
of $1,000 to a Federal candidate have been reviewed for election
designation. Unless otherwise noted, no contributions aggregating
in excess of $1,000 were designated to a particular election.




)/ RAD 9172
%PORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL U&TE
*orIGIN: RPD
DATE _ //-23-79 ANALYST _Mary Luppi 74
TO:  Office 1911_’5 General Counsel TEAM CHIEF __Peqqy Sims ¢
A NTION:
Leater Scahi COMPLIANCE REVIEW _Carroll Bowen G

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR

FROM: ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSIWJ/

MUR No. 1057 DATE OF ORIGINAL REFERRAL 10/22/79
**PURPOSE: [MEQ™*"AT!"M
.'. s "un‘ind ui lwi lj‘
Contributions made by Maxy Pope Alles during the 1977 calendar year but designated
;‘j-i for the 1978 primary and general elections.
Itemized contributions (by committee) Att. #1
. Supporting schedules Att. #2
. . G Index-Section 1, 1977-78 Att. #3
& G Index-Section 1, 1979 Att. #4
¥ (No contributions to candidates or PCCs, designated for the
- 1978 elections were found on the 1979 G Index. A copy of the
B Index is attached for your review of contributions affected by
- community property laws.)
: e OUTCOME: (if applicable)
¥
g
i
t
f

*Commission unit which initiated original Referral (e.g. AUDIT/RAD/OGC).
**INFORMATION, or RESULTS OF RAD ACTION, as appropriate.

TN e




RESULTS OF REVIEW

Bell for Senate, Inc. $500
Helms for U.S. Senate 1,000
Re-Elect Thurmond Committee 1,000
Friends of George Roche 200
Rousselot '78 1,000
1977 CONTRIBUTIONS TO CANDIDATES AND
PCCs DESIGNATED FOR 1978, TOTAL: $3,700

TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS FOR 1978 AS
PREVIOUSLY LISTED ON RA™ REFERRAL
= #172: 27,388

= TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS BY M.P.ALLES
FOR 1978 ELECTIONS: $31,088

¢
i
H
¢
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BDell for Senate Committee, Ime.

s

A i
¢ =9

Fuv 'Dan. gy sasre sng IV aade
Rr. Bidgar J. Uihlein
P. O. Box 86
|__Lake Bluff, IL

60044

Amput of eacn
o SR perese

P acen poce ¢! hasus
30 B. Nichigan Avenue
Chicago, IL 60602

$1000.00 .

€ o Npme. ap-tng sgdren vl TV cate
Mr. Dewitt Wallace
Pleasantville, WY

10570

» ~ce suce ¢ Susnes

Sane

750,00,

v 'ame, me -y sts-em ond TV cole
Mrs. Jean T. Bauder
P. O. Box %9213
Tucson, AZ

(=
N
”

85701

) Outw bmemtn, | Amouas of ah -
i."’-' recygn mprisd  §
\ S )

P rcon. oo of Dusnes

00

Same

:)

18-02-77' $ 200.00
1 R

! =

i
(B Ower 4 Convourer s =N evpoves

—

)
200.00,

Ful e ve. o Ly s en and 2W cele

Mrs. Maxy Pope Alles
1316 West Haven Road
San mino. CA

91108

{ Ome (moath, | Ameunt of axh :

$ 500.00: 5.

| 8=-08-77 !

& ~coni stece of busrwm

770

Sane

L ]
HBousewvife

| e 4 &

X Owck o ContrDutor 11 9 eveo ved

1 R
] i

£00.00 i

fu. Na"w. me:'"g saoresn snd 2P cole
Mrs. E. Leah Ransburg

Indianapolis, IN

400 N, Meridian Street
46208

| Amownt of apth -
receet this puriad

$ 250.00 !

& ncos: owce o Dus el

Same

| Conumsuen
{ "Home~keeper®

pomrs

| & Checs it Contriburor is Bit-empte vas

Ful Na=e e l~g sod em ond 2 code

175 Western Avenue
Morristown, NJ

07960

Mr, & Mrs., Hal R. Terwilliger

Amours ¢f eath
recmgt this porind

Pincpe owce of busmess

Sane

Occvpston
Retired

$ 209..0

|___xetired
£ Chect 1 Contrdutor 15 M emeon ved

BIRPY SRR

.}

Sutowi ot ot ths puge |

$ 2900.¢

Total tha poriad (st page this fne aumbey ealy)
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